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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

September 22, 1966

p. J. Simmons, et al
3590 McCart Street
Fort Worth, Texas

Attn: Mr. Ashton B. Geren, Jr.

Dear Sir:

we have received two coples of Federal 'Application for Permit to Drill"
along with Commission Form c-102 for your Simmons #8 well located in the
SEL Section 25-29N-9V. o '

We have a dependent resurvey plat for township 29N-9W dated July 2, 1952
which has corrected the acreage in the southeast quarter of Section 25
to 151.69 acres. We are therefore correcting your acreage according to
the resurvey.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, pDistrict #3
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